
S.No. EDS Raised/Shortcomings in the proposal Reply of EDS

1 Item wise break-up of the forest area 

involved and area calculation is not given
Enclosed

2 Approval of the competent authority is not 

given
Enclosed

3 Required No objection certificate is not 

provided
Replied by DFO Baran

4 The original SOI toposheet (1:50.000 scale) 

of proposed land to be diverted as well as 

CA land has not given with proposal
Enclosed

With Due respect in reference of above mention subject. We Submitting the Reply for the 

EDS Raised by forest Department for the Proposal as follows.

Dear Sir,

fo"k; %& Diversion of 2.27 ha. of forest land for construction of road from Hinglot ot Madnakheri 

dk;kZy; vf/k'kk"kh vfHk;Urk lkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx [k.M] NcM+kdk;kZy; vf/k'kk"kh vfHk;Urk lkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx [k.M] NcM+kdk;kZy; vf/k'kk"kh vfHk;Urk lkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx [k.M] NcM+kdk;kZy; vf/k'kk"kh vfHk;Urk lkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx [k.M] NcM+k

To,

         Divisional Forest Officer District Baran,

Proposal No.  :- FP/RJ/ROAD/10911/2015 

5 In proposed CA Land the net suitable area 

for plantation as per GIS DSS analysis is 1.3 

ha. Only which is less than area mentioned 

in the proposal

Replied by DFO Baran

layXu %& mijksDrkuqlkjlayXu %& mijksDrkuqlkjlayXu %& mijksDrkuqlkjlayXu %& mijksDrkuqlkj

vf/k'kk"kh vfHk;Urkvf/k'kk"kh vfHk;Urkvf/k'kk"kh vfHk;Urkvf/k'kk"kh vfHk;Urk

lkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx] [k.M NcM+klkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx] [k.M NcM+klkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx] [k.M NcM+klkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx] [k.M NcM+k


